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From: corpheip

Sent:  Wednesday, December 08, 2010 8:16 AM

To: ‘Frank Tetel'

Subject: RE: change of address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Bty Mkt
Internet Access
Sofnwvare Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you recaived from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satigfaction Survey

From: Frank Tetel [mailto: ftetel@belmontmanagementgroup.com)
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 6:40 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Raul Veitia

Subject: change of address

To FL Division of Corporations,
Please change the address as follows for
Belmont Management Group, LLC

New Principal Address:
1685 Lee Road

Suite 130

Winter Park, FL 32789

New Mailing Address:
PO Box 1972 '
Winter Park, FL 32790

Thank you!

Frank Tetel

Belmont Management Group
307 Park Avenue N

Winter Park, Floriga 32789

Lic. Real Estate Broker

Lic. Community Association Manage
407.745.0696 office :
407.252.7631 mobile
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